
From: Antonella Corby ACorby@careengland.org.uk
Subject: FW: 2022-23 Care Home Fees

Date: 8 December 2021 at 14:25
To: Richard Ayres rayres@careengland.org.uk

FYI
 
From: Alison Malik <Alison.Malik@birmingham.gov.uk> 
Sent: 08 December 2021 12:50
To: Martin Green <MGreen@careengland.org.uk>
Cc: Graeme Betts <Graeme.Betts@birmingham.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: 2022-23 Care Home Fees
Importance: High
 
Dear Professor Green
 
Re: Fair Price for Care
 
Thank you for your letter dated 04 November.
 
Since your letter we have of course received the Government’s ‘People at the
Heart of Care: adult social care reform white paper’ which was published on 1
December 21.  We are still digesting the impact this will have but are clear, there
is only limited ‘new’ money to directly fund the costs of care.  We are familiar
with the Laing and Buisson model, although we do not necessarily agree that the
outputs represent a Fair Price for Care for Birmingham.
 
The fee rates that we pay to our care home providers are based on:

Local ‘open book’ modelling of the cost of care given prevailing labour
market conditions
Competition and market dynamics: no care home is obliged to take
residents on behalf of the Council
Affordability: the Council has a legal duty to set a balanced budget.

 
Any fee rates increases we are able to make in 2022/23 aim to offer the sector
sufficient additional funding to enable care homes to meet cost pressures and
pay a competitive wage, but must be affordable. We recognise the pressures
from workforce recruitment and retention, increasing agency costs due to
workforce shortfalls, low occupancy, the financial impact on costs as a result of
Brexit, the transport and fuel crisis, and rising utility costs. However we have not
yet had any additional funding confirmed from Government to meet these – and
in fact it is possible that our overall funding from Government as well as our
ability to raise income locally will be reduced in real-terms next year.
 
Across Birmingham we have recently completed an Open Book exercise with all
care providers and are currently using this - along with information you rightly
point to such as inflation and National Living Wage increases - to determine an
affordable fee increase.
 
Yours sincerely
 
Alison Malik
Head of Service – Commissioning (Adult Care)



You don't often get email from mgreen@careengland.org.uk. Learn why this is important

Head of Service – Commissioning (Adult Care)
Adult Social Care - Birmingham City Council
 
Email: alison.malik@birmingham.gov.uk
Telephone: 07885 237447
 
If you have received a secure email from me and would like to know more about
the Council’s secure email and how to access information, please use the link
below:
 
https://www.birmingham.gov.uk/secure_emails
 
For information about commissioning of adult social care services, please log
on to www.birmingham.gov.uk/stm
 
To apply to deliver adult social care services to Birmingham City Council or to
receive referrals please log on to www.carematchportal.com
 

 
From: Martin Green <MGreen@careengland.org.uk> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 6:00 PM
To: Graeme Betts <Graeme.Betts@birmingham.gov.uk>
Cc: Antonella Corby <ACorby@careengland.org.uk>
Subject: 2022-23 Care Home Fees
Importance: High
 

Dear Professor Betts,
 
Please see attached letter for your attention.
 
Kind regards,
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Birmingham City Council The information contained within this e-mail (and any
attachment) sent by Birmingham City Council is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended only for the named recipient or entity to whom it is addressed.
If you are not the intended recipient please accept our apologies and notify the sender
immediately. Unauthorised access, use, disclosure, storage or copying is not
permitted and may be unlawful. Any e-mail including its content may be monitored
and used by Birmingham City Council for reasons of security and for monitoring
internal compliance with the office policy on staff use. E-mail blocking software may
also be used. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the originator and
do not necessarily represent those of Birmingham City Council. We cannot guarantee
that this message or any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted and
amended.
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